# DRAFT MINUTES

### BROUGH WITH ST GILES PARISH COUNCIL MEETING 18 November 2021

### **COLBURN VILLAGE HALL**

## PRESENT:

Parish Councillors Tony Powell Chairman TP, Angie Dale AD and Sue Oddy SO

County Councillor: Carl Les CL

District Councillors: Ian Threlfall IT Leslie Rowe LR

Public: None

Clerk: Susan McNabb SM

### Tony welcomed all present to the meeting:

### 1 APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

Dave Bray Di Smith

2 <u>Declarations of Interest</u> Both TP and AD declared an interest in the planning ref NY/2021/0204/FULL

#### 3 Open Forum None

### 4 Minutes of Last Meeting

It was Resolved that the Minutes of 16 September 2021 were a true and accurate record. Proposed AD seconded SO

### 5. Reports

5.1 The Police

The Police report was distributed prior to the meeting and read out by TP. PCSO Di Smith had also sent her apologies.

CL asked if Clerk had been contacted regards to Community Messages CL Will email SM the details.

### 5.2 County Council

CL informed meeting about break out of Avian Flu all chickens in area to be culled, with possible risk to xmas turkeys.

CL told us that Covid cases down and Booster vaccine is about a third way in. CL gave us the contact number for Bilsdale Mast 08001214828.

LGR update – the Structural Change Order is going ahead and will be called North Yorkshire Council, work streams have been formed with Officers taken from authorities in the County excluding York.

There will be 89 wards with 1 representative in each apart from 1 which will have 2 representatives.

CL confirmed Parish Council elections will take place May 2022, the cost to be confirmed.

The first of arranged webinars will take place on 01 December 2021,

# 5.3 District Councillor Reports

IT informed meeting that RDC fee charges to increase by 2% next year. IT also informed us that there is an underspend by 30k for CIF. Festival Fund Tourism National Lottery Platinum Jubilee Fund Help for small businesses. RDC Play Areas updated has gone through. Green monies assistance 23k pilot scheme. LR £50 Covid money is not cash but a reduction to Council Tax bill. The District Council are working on a smooth transition LGR – NYCC 2023.

# 6 Planning

LBC 21/00860 no objections

21/00529/FULL Miller Homes- Land North of Catterick Road Clerk to contact Miller Homes to ask to be included in meeting arranged by Colburn Town Council.

IT informed meeting that a statement was not showing on Planning Portal for PC, Clerk assured the meeting that a response was taken into the Planning Officer in July 2021. Clerk to action and will in any case forward the response to Planners again.

NY/2021/0204/FULL

Following discussion it was decided that the Clerk write to NYCC planners to object to the application. Clerk to Action copy CL into the email.

Ref 21/00898 Variation to refurbishment 0f Jet Garage – no objections PP- 08688576 – Appeal Lodged against Planning refusal 135 Dwellings at Cookson Way. Applicant is entitled to appeal and the decision will be made by the Inspector.

# OTHER ISSUES

Agreed 4 bins as per Colin Dales letter and application has been put into Area Partnership fund. The bench and wildflower project is ongoing. AD proposed the set up of a task and finish group this was seconded by SO.

Vas sign has been in place now for 3 weeks and all are positive that the presence will encourage motorists to reduce speed.

It was agreed that the Clerk order the handbook version of The Good Councillor Guide.

To contact Kat D'Arcy from Just the Job to discuss ideas of recycling crisp packets and dog sachets etc. Action the Clerk.

Amend Lakeside contract accordingly.

20's plenty it was decided that further information is required by PC about this, it was suggested to review as would not want to become unpopular with residents. LR reported that 20's plenty is successful in built up areas. Action Clerk. To research further information.

### **Parish Finances**

Financial Statement and Bi Monthly statement was distributed to Councillors following the meeting.

Councillors agreed the invoices for payment.

Clerks hours and working arrangements

This item was briefly discussed and it was decided that the details should be further discussed in a closed meeting, the clerk to keep a log of hours worked for the next month, also to research payscales.

Precept Setting

It was agreed that his item and the Clerks hours be dealt with at an extraordinary meeting

Date for next meeting 22 January 2022